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Banks

HSBC Bank Canada (www.hsbc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.hsbc.ca/hsbc/business_en)

· Choose small business then:

Choosing the right business

Self assessment

Researching your business

Business planning

Getting started

Royal Bank of Canada (www.royalbank.com )

OnLine (http://www.royalbank.com/sme/index.html)

· Small Business & Entrepreneurs

Starting a Business

Products & Services

Managing Your Business

Women Entrepreneurs

Young Entrepreneurs

Bank of Montreal (www.bankofmontreal.com) or (www.bmo.com)

OnLine (http://www4.bmo.com/business/0,4344,35490_35899,00.html)

· Business Coach Series (pdf downloads)

Creating a Financial Proposal

Finding Sources of Capital

Planning Your Cashflow

Cashflow Worksheet

Developing Your Business Plan

· Business Planning Resources

I Have an Idea

I’m Expanding Into New Markets

I’m Starting a Business

My Business Could Use Some Help

My Business is Growing

Toronto Dominion Bank (www.tdbank.ca or www.td.com or www.tdcanadatrust.com)

OnLine (http://www.tdcanadatrust.com/smallbusiness/resources.jsp)

· Economic Trends for Small Business

· A Good Plan is Necessary Ingredient to Reach Success:  Business Planner

ScotiaBank

OnLine (http://www.scotiabank.com/)

· Small Business & Professionals

Planning and Starting Your Business

Building and Growing Your Professional Career

Expanding Your Business

Managing Business Challenges

Your Business & Personal Rewards

Scotiabusiness plan writer

Business Development Bank of Canada (www.bdc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.bdc.ca)

Choose French or English

· Starting a Business

· Acquisition

· Growth

· Exporting

· E-business

Accounting Firms

Ernst & Young (www.ey.com)

OnLine (http://www.ey.com/global/content.nsf/Canada/Home)

· Entrepreneurial Survey:  Reputation at Risk

KPMG (www.kpmg.com)

· Industry summaries and overviews

Deloitte (www.dc.com)

· Articles, books, and newsletters on industry trends and facts

Federal Government

Industry Canada (www.ic.gc.ca)

Publications (online books, pamphlets, and .pdf files)

· Assessing Changing Needs (Booklet)

· Become Investor Ready - Build Investor Relationships:  Steps to Growth Capital (Book)

· Canada Small Business Financing Act:  Assessing New Opportunities (Booklet)

· Canada Small Business Financing Program:  Buy or Lease – Now the Choice is Yours (Pamphlet)

· Interactive Business Planner (pamphlet)

· Small Business Guide to Federal Incorporation

· Small Business Quarterly Newsletter

· Your Guide to Government of Canada Services and Support for Small Business (pamphlet)

· The Canadian Entrepreneurs Guide to Securing Risk Capital – Steps to Growth Capital (Pamphlet)

OnLine (http://www.ic.gc.ca/cmb/welcomeic.nsf/icPages/IndustryCanadaOnLine#online14)

· Aboriginal Business

· Bankruptcy

· Company Directories

· Competition

· Corporations

· Electronic Commerce

· Environment

· Innovation

· Small Business

· Telecommunications

· Trade

· Industry Portfolio

Foreign Affairs and International Trade Canada (www.infoexport.gc.ca)

OnLine

· Virtual Trade Commissioner

· Offices Abroad

· Market Reports by Industry Sector

· Businesswomen in Trade

· Science and Technology

· Canada Export Awards

· Team Canada Missions

· International Business Opportunities Centre

· CanadExport Trade Newsletter

· ExportSource (http://exportsource.ca/gol/exportsource/interface.nsf/engdocBasic/0.html)

Getting Started

Developing Your Export Plan

Identifying Your Target Market

Entering Your Market

Planning Your Export Financing

EBusiness for Exporters

Industry Sector Resources

Exporting Your Services

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency – Customs and Exise (http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/)

OnLine (http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/customs/business/menu-e.html)

· Importing

Free and Secure Trade (FaST) Program (http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/customs/business/importing/fast/menu-e.html)

G7 Import One Step Release on Full Documentation (RFD)

Guide to Importing Commercial Goods

· Exporting

Handy Customs Guide for Exporters

· Small and Medium-Sized Enterprise Information Centre

Guide for Canadian Small Business

· Business Gateway (http://www.businessgateway.ca/)

Business Start-up

Tax

Regulations

Business Statistics and Analysis

eBusiness

Financing

Human Resources Management

Exporting / Importing

Public Works and Government Services Canada (www.pwgsc.gc.ca)

OnLine

· Serving Business (http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/text/business/index-e.html)

Opportunities

Doing Business

Money Matters

Publications

OnLine Information

Provincial Governments

Prince Edward Island Economic Development and Tourism (www.peibusinessdevelopment.com)

· Invest in PEI

· Sectors of Excellence

· Starting or Expanding Your Business

· Trade & Export Development

· Media Centre

· Business Parks

New Brunswick Department of Economic Development and Tourism (www.gnb.ca)

· Doing Business

Investment Opportunities

Business Start-up

Accurate Market Research

Naming and Registering Your Business

Planning Your Financing

Prepare a Business Plan

Government of Quebec (http://www.gouv.qc.ca/Index_en.html)

· Starting a Business

Electronic Version en francais

Pdf Version en Francais or English

Self Evaluation Test included

Ontario Ministry of Economic Development and Trade (www.gov.on.ca)

· Starting Your Business

Starting a Small business in Ontario

Canada-Ontario Business Services Centre

· Relocating Your Business to Ontario

Ontario Investment Service

· Doing Business

Business Development

Small Business Central

Ontario Business Connects

Agricultural Business Development

Doing Business with the Ontario Government

· Licensing and Registration

Business Information

· Laws and Taxes

Business Tax

Small Business Tax Help

E-Laws

· Trade

Ontario Exports

Manitoba Department of Industry, Economic Development, and Mines (www.gov.mb.ca/itt/index.html)

Services for Small Business (http://www.gov.mb.ca/itm/sbcd/index.html)

Pdf Publications

· Bookkeeping

· Construction Business Plan

· How to be a Consultant

· Manufacturing Business Plan

· Marketing

· Retail Business Plan

· Service Business Plan

· Small Business Finance Plan

Manitoba Business (http://www.gov.mb.ca/business.html)

· AgriBusiness Development

· Business Development Assistance

· Business Events Calendar

· Business Resources

· Business Services for Canada

· Export Services

· Highlights of Manitoba’s Recent Economic Performance

· Manitoba Business Information Service

· Manitoba Markets

· Public Sector Buying/Selling

· Small Business Information

Saskatchewan Department of Economic and Co-operative Development (http://www.ir.gov.sk.ca/)

· Business and Cooperative Development

Entrepreneurship and Small Business

Business Services

Co-ops

Saskbiz.ca

Small Business Loans Association Program

Aboriginal Service Network

Business Gateway

· Saskatchewan Facts

Alberta Canada (http://www.alberta-canada.com/index.html)

· Investing in Alberta

· Locating Your Business in Alberta

· Exporting Your Products

· Alberta Products and Services

· Starting Your Business

· The Alberta Economy

· Statistics and Publications

British Columbia Business (www.gov.bc.ca)

· Planning Your Business

Interactive Business Planner

· Small Business: Entrepreneur

· BC Bid

· BC OnLine

· OneStop Business Services

Associations and Other Organizations

Canadian Franchise Association (www.cfa.ca)

· Franchise Listings

· Franchise Support and Services

· Investigate and Evaluate

· Shop CFA’s Book Store

CFA Franchise Canada – Magazine

CFA Franchise Canada – The Official Directory

How to Franchise Your Business

CFA Information Kit

Canadian Franchise Legislation

Dun and Bradstreet (http://www.dnb.ca)

· Reduce Credit Risks

· Find Profitable New Customers

· Optimize Your Supplier Base

· Enhance Your Knowledge

Some Useful Contacts

Federal Government

Industry Canada (www.ic.gc.ca)

Enquiry Services

Communications & Marketing Branch

Industry Canada

Second Floor, West Tower

C.D. Howe Building

235 Queen St.

Ottawa, ON  K1A 0H5

Phone:  613.947.7466

Fax:  613.954.6436

eMail:  OnLine form on website

Foreign Affairs and International Trade Canada (www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca)

Enquiries Service (SXCI)

Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade

125 Sussex Dr.

Ottawa, ON  K1A 0G2

1.800.267.8376

Phone:  613.944.4000

TTY:  613.944.9136

Fax:  613.996.9709

Email:  OnLine form on website

Statistics Canada (www.statcan.ca)

Statistical Reference Centre

RM 1500, Main Building

Holland Ave.

Ottawa, ON  K1A 0T6

1.800.263.1136

Phone:  613.951.8116

Email:  infostats@statcan.ca
Canadian Intellectual Property Office (http://www.cipo.gc.ca)

Industry Canada

Place du Portage 1

50 Vicoria St., RM C-229

Gatineau QC  K1A 0C9

Phone:  819.997.1936

Fax:  819.953.7620

Email:  cipo.contact@ic.gc.ca
Canada Business Service Centres (http://www.cbsc.org/english/index.cfm)

Canada/British Columbia Business Services Society (http://www.smallbusinessbc.ca)

601 West Cordova St.

Vancouver, BC  V6B 1G1

Phone:  604.775.5525 or 800.667.2272 (within BC)

Fax:  604.775.5520

InfoFax:  604.775.5515 or 800.667.2272

Email:  askus@smallbusinessbc.ca
The Business Link Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/alberta)

Business Service Centre

100 – 10237  104th St. NW

Edmonton, AB  T5J 1B1

Phone:  780.422.7722 or 800.272.9675

Fax:  780.422.0055

Email:  buslink@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Canada/Saskatchewan Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/sask

)

345 - 3rd Ave. South

Saskatoon, SK  S7K 2H6

Phone:  306.956.2323 or 800.667.4374

Fax:  306.956.2328

Email:  saskatchewan@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Canada/Manitoba Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/manitoba

)

PO Box 2609

250 – 240 Graham Ave.

Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4B3

Phone:  204.984.2272 or 800.665.2019

Fax:  204.983.3852

TTY:  800.457.8466

Email:  manitoba@cbsc.ic.gc.ca

 

Canada/Nova Scotia Business Service Centre (www.cbsc.org/ns/index.html)

1575 Brunswick St.

Halifax, NS  B3J 2G1

Phone:  902.426.8604 or 800.668.1010

Fax:  902.426.6530

TTY:  902.426.4188 or 800.797.4188

Email:  halifax@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Canada/Newfoundland and Labrador Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/nf)

PO Box 8687, Station A

90 O’Leary Ave.

St. John’s, NF  A1B 3T1

Phone:  709.772.6022 or 800.668.1010

Fax:  709.772.6090

TTY:  800.457.8466

Email: info@cbsc.ic.gc.ca


Canada-Ontario Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/ontario)

Toronto, ON  M5C 2W7

Phone:  416.775.3456 or 800.567.2345

Fax:  416.954.8597

Email:  ontario@cbsc.ic.gc.ca


Info entreprises (http://www.ccmm.qc.ca/Infoentreprises

)

380 St. Antoine West

Local 6000

Montreal, QC  H2Y 3X7

Phone:  514.496.4636 or 800.322.4636

TTY:  800.457.8466

Fax:  514.496.5934

Email:  infoentrepreneurs@cbsc.ic.gc.ca


Canada/New Brunswick Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/nb)

570 Queen St.

Fredericton, NB  E3B 6Z6

Phone:  506.444.6140 or 800.668.1010

TTY:  506.444.6166 or 800.887.6550

Fax:  506.444.6172

Email:  cbscnb@cbsc.ic.gc.ca


Canada/Prince Edward Island Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/pe

)

PO Box 40

75 Fitzroy St.

Charlottetown, PE  C1A 7K2

Phone:  902.368.0771 or 800.668.1010

Fax:  902.566.7377

TTY:  800.457.8466

Email:  pei@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Canada/Yukon Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/yukon

)

101 – 307 Jarvis St.

Whitehorse YT  Y1A 2H3

Phone:  867.633.6257 or 800.661.0543

TTY:  800.457.8466

Fax:  867.667.2001

Email:  yukon@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Canada/NWT Business Service Centre (www.cbsc.org/nwt/index.html)

PO Box 1320

8th Floor Scotia Centre

Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2L9

Phone:  867.873.7958 or 800.661.0599

TTY:  800.457.8466

Fax:  867.873.0101

Email:  yel@cbsc.ic.gc.ca


Canada/Nunavut Business Service Centre (http://www.cbsc.org/nunavut

)

PO Box 1000, STN 1198

Parnaivik Building

Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0

Phone:  877.979.6813  or  877.499.5199

TTY:  800.457.8466

Fax:  867.979.6823

eMail:  cnbsc@gov.nu.ca


Siniktarvik Building

Bag 002

Rankin Inlet NU X0C 0G0

Phone:  867.645.5067 or 877.499.5199
TTY: 800.457.8466
Fax: 867.645.2346 or 877.499.5299
eMail: cnbsc@gov.nu.ca


Enokhok Centre

PO Box 316
Kugluktuk NU  X0E 0H0
Phone:  867.982.3701 or 877.499.5199
TTY:  800.457.8466
Fax:  867.982.3701 or 877.499.5299
eMail: cnbsc@gov.nu.ca


Provincial Governments

British Columbia

Ministry of Competition, Science and Enterprise

PO Box 9046, STN PROV GOVT

Room 109 – Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC  V8W 9E2

Phone:  250.356.7411

Fax:  250.356.6376

eMail:  EnquiryBC@gems3.gov.bc.ca
Web: http://www.gov.bc.ca/cse/Default.htm
Alberta

Alberta Economic Development

Economic Development Authority

6th Floor, Commerce Place

10155  102nd St.

Edmonton, AB  T5J 4L6

Phone:  780.415.1319

Web: http://www.alberta-canada.com/aed/index.cfm

Saskatchewan

Saskatchewan Industry and Resources

Head Office

2103 11th Ave.

Regina, SK  S4P 3V7

Phone:  306.787.2232

Fax:  306.787.2159

email:  jmcdowell@ir.gov.sk.ca,webmaster@ir.gov.sk.ca

Web: http://www.gov.sk.ca/topic-picklists/?13
Manitoba

Manitoba Industry, Economic Development, and Mines

Small Business Branch

PO Box 2609

250 – 240 Graham Ave.

Winnipeg, MB  R3C 4B3

Phone:  204.984.2272 or 800.665.2019

Email:  manitoba@cbsc.ic.gc.ca
Web: http://www.gov.mb.ca/itm/index.html

Ontario

Economic Development and Trade

8th Floor, Hearst Block

900 Bay St.

Toronto, ON  M7A 2E1

Phone:  416.325.6666 or 866.6684249

Fax:  416.325.6688

Email: info@edt.gov.on.ca
Web:  www.ontario-canada.com
Quebec

Developement economique et regional Quebec

710, Place d'Youville
Québec, QC  G1R 4Y4
téléphone: 418.691.5950
télécopieur: 418.644.0118
Email:  info@mic.gouv.qc.ca
Web:  http://www.mic.gouv.qc.ca/index.html

Or

380, rue St-Antoine Ouest 

Montréal, QC H2Y 3X7
téléphone: 514.499.2550
télécopieur: 514.873.9913

New Brunswick

Business New Brunswick

PO Box 6000

Centennial Building

670 King St.

Fredericton, NB  E3B 5H1

Phone:  506.453.3984

Fax:  506.453.5428

Email:  http://www.gnb.ca/0398/sendmail-e.asp (online form)

Web:  http://www.gnb.ca/0398//Index.htm
Nova Scotia

Nova Scotia Business

PO Box 2374

520 - 1800 Argyle St.
Halifax, NS  B3J 2R7 

Phone:  903.424.6650 or 800.260.6682

Email:  nsbi@gov.ns.ca
Web:  http://www.novascotiabusiness.com/



Prince Edward Island

Prince Edward Island Business Development

PO Box 910

94 Easton St.

Charlottetown, PE  C1A 7L9

Telephone: 902.368.6300 or 800.563.3734
Facsimile: 902.368.6301

Email:  business@gov.pe.ca
Web:  http://www.peibusinessdevelopment.com/

Newfoundland

Information

Department of Industry, Trade, and Rural Development

PO Box 8700

4th Floor, Confederation Building

St. John’s, NF  A1B 4J6

Phone:  709.729.7000

Fax:  709.729.7444

Email:  ITRDinfo@gov.nl.ca
Web:  http://www.gov.nl.ca/itrd/default.htm

Northwest Territories

Department of Resources, Wildlife, and Economic Development

PO Box 1320

Yellowknife, NT  X1A 2L9

Phone:  867.669.2388

Fax:  867.873.0563

Email:  BRENDAN_BELL@gov.nt.ca

Web: http://www.gov.nt.ca/RWED/index.html

Yukon Territory

Economic Development

PO Box 2703

Whitehorse, YT  Y1A 2C6

Phone:  867.393.7191 or 800.661.0408

Fax:  867.393.6944

eMail :  Sandra.Harder@gov.yk.ca

Web: http://www.economicdevelopment.gov.yk.ca/

Nunavut

Communications

PO Box 1000, STN 204

Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0

Phone:  867.975.6000 or 888.252.9869

Web:  http://www.gov.nu.ca/

eMail:  http://www.gov.nu.ca/Nunavut/English/contacts/ (online form)

Others

Canadian Franchise Association

300 – 2585 Skymark Ave.

Mississauga, ON  L4W 4L5

Phone:  905.625.2896 or 800.665.4232

Fax:  905.625.9076

Email:  info@cfa.ca
Web:  www.cfa.ca
International Franchise Association

900 - 1350 New York Ave. NW

Washington, DC  20005-4709

United States of America

Phone:  202.628.8000

Fax:  202.628.0812

Web:  http://www.franchise.org

Email:  ifa@franchise.org
Canadian Venture Capital Association

200 - 234 Eglinton Avenue East
Toronto, ON  M4P 1K5
Phone: 416.487.0519
Fax:  416.487.5899
Email: cvca@cvca.ca
Web:  www.cvca.ca
Helpful Web Sites

General Information

EnterWeb (http://www.enterweb.org/)

· Entrepreneurship

· Finance

· Markets

· Management

· Cyber business

United States Small Business Administration (http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/)

· Starting

· Financing

· Managing

· Business opportunities

· Disaster recovery

Kauffman Foundation’s entreworld.org (http://www.entreworld.org/)

· Entrepreneur’s byline

· Starting your business

· Growing your business

· Biz info centre

Business Owner’s Toolkit (http://www.toolkit.cch.com/)

· American site

· Starting your business

· Planning your business

· Getting financing for your business

· Marketing your product

MoneySense.ca (http://www.moneysense.ca/)

· Small Business

Start your business

Grow your business

Manage your business

About:  Small Business (http://www.about.com/smallbusiness/)

· Electronic Commerce

· Entrepreneurs

· Human resources

· Management

· Marketing

· Small business information

· Small business: Canada

· Telecommuting

Equifax Canada (http://www.equifax.com/EFX_Canada/)

· Credit information on yourself, businesses, or customers

· Must pay for reports

Canadian Federation of Independent Business (www.cfib.ca)

· Value added services

· On-line surveys

· Publications

· Resources

Canadian Innovation Centre (http://www.innovationcentre.ca/)

· Innovator Services

· Corporate Services

· Links & Resources

Canadian Chamber of Commerce (http://www.chamber.ca)

· International affairs

· Links

· Policy & Advocacy

HSBC Bank Canada (www.hsbc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.hsbc.ca/hsbc/business_en)

· Choose small business then:

Choosing the right business

Self assessment

Researching your business

Business planning

Getting started

Centre for Entrepreneurial Leadership Clearinghouse on Entrepreneurship Education

· A database of resources and resources

Small and Home Based Business Resources (http://www.bizoffice.com/index.html)

· American site

· Covering the areas of news, franchising, marketing, opportunities, and financing

· Links to the different sites

· Work at Home Programs

· Bookstore, Library

· Tips on how to grow your business

Bank of Montreal’s Business Site (http://www.bmo.com/business/business.html)

· Eight Steps to Self Employment (get it faxed to you)

· Myths & Realities: The Economic Power of Women-Led Firms in Canada (a Study sponsored by BMO Bank of Montreal’s Institute for Small Business)
Royal Bank’s Small Business and Entrepreneur Site (http://www.royalbank.com/sme/index.html)

· Business Plans

· Financing Your Business

· Frequently Asked Questions

Royal Bank’s ‘Today’s Entrepreneur’ Website (http://www.rbcroyalbank.com/sme/ye/library_te.html)

· Covers everything modern entrepreneur’s might be wondering about

· Informative radio spots

· Archived transcripts

· Covers customer service, competition, networking, finance, operations, marketing and startup

The Canadian Technology Network (http://ctn-rct.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/home_e.shtml)

· This site tells you how you can join, network and benefit from the experience of others in the CTN.  

· If you are looking at starting a technology related business (not just computers) this is a site for you to look into.

· Hook up with a pathfinder to help identify how technology can work for you

Entreprendre (http://www.entreprendre.ca/)

· A French site with research information, archives, and other up-to-date information that may be of interest to browsers wanting to get a feel for the culture and business

· No English option.

BusinssTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/)

· Daily business ideas, book store, small business forum, franchising, SOHO, continuously changing topics on all aspects of your business

The Globe and Mail’s Report on Business (http://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/)

· Updated daily

· Good general information for people trying to keep track of the Canadian economy and news as well as get some insight into different sectors

Profitguide.com (http://www.profitguide.com/index.jsp)

· Rated links to sites that help you determine the best way to start your own business

· Business articles updated on a regular basis

Western Economic Diversification Canada (http://www.wd.gc.ca/default_e.asp)

· Information on starting and planning a business

· General information of use to any small business owner

· Innovation

· Entrepreneurship

· Business Services Network

Human Resources Development Canada – Employers and Entrepreneurs (http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/common/employr.shtml)

· On-line Business Week Magazine

· Market and industry information

· Human resources planning

· Additional business links

Canadian Association of Family Enterprise (www.cafeuc.org)

· Personal advisory groups, mentoring, family councils – CAFÉ tries to look out for the family in family business

· Associate members welcome (those who would be of service to members)

CanadaOne (www.canadaone.com)

· Online magazine, business and resource directory, links to other great sites.

Wall Street Journal Online (http://online.wsj.com/public/us)

· Mainly American information, but a comprehensive site, easy to move around

CNN Small Business Website (http://money.cnn.com/)

· From CNN and Money Magazine

· American site

· General background information on business news

· Links to the CNN main site if you want to see what the headlines of the day are

Fortune Magazine (http://www.fortune.com/fortune/ )

· American site

· Excellent for background business information and to get ideas

· Try the small business site at http://www.fortune.com/fortune/smallbusiness 

MoreBusiness.com by entrepreneurs for entrepreneurs (www.morebusiness.com/)

· An American site with good updated links and daily news about building a business, starting a business, getting more profit from your business, and business planning.

Strategis (strategis.ic.gc.ca)

· Huge site contains information on everything you would ever want to know about business and markets.  A must see, but don’t get lost in the site.

· Main areas of interest are:

Company Directories

Trade and Investment

Business Information by Sector

Economic Analysis and Statistics

Research Technology and Innovation

Business Support and Financing

Licences, Legislation, and Regulation

Employment and Learning Resources

Consumer Information

CIBC Small Business Information Exchange (http://www.cibc.com/ca/small-business/index.html )

· Links to other sites based on industry and geographic location

Ernst & Young Entrepreneurial Business Site (http://www.ey.com/global/content.nsf/Canada/Emerging_Growth_Markets_-_Library)

· Visit the EGM Library for guides on

Business planning

Entrepreneurship

Doing business

Venture Capital

General Entrepreneur

Assessing Your Personal Potential

HSBC Bank Canada (www.hsbc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.hsbc.ca/hsbc/business_en)

· Choose small business then:

Choosing the right business

Self assessment

Researching your business

Business planning

Getting started

The Business Guide:  Starting a Small Business (http://www.businessguide.net/starting.htm)

· Covers all areas involved in start-up – from assessment of ability to insuring your business

· Do You Have What it Takes?

Western Economic Diversification Canada (http://www.wd.gc.ca/tools/default_e.asp)

· The Inventors Guide

· “Am I an entrepreneur?”:  Self-assessment quiz

· Interactive Business Planner

Canada Business Service Centres (http://www.cbsc.org/main.html)

· Links to all the CBSC’s, covering all areas of business, provinces, and territories

· Interactive Business Planners

· Online small business workshop

· Electronic commerce info-guide

· Local information

New Business Opportunities

The Government Electronic Tendering Service (http://www.contractscanada.gc.ca/en/tender-e.htm)

· The basics of selling to the government

· What the government buys

· Why register as a supplier

· Electronic tendering service

· The bidding process

The Business Guide:  Starting a Small Business (http://www.businessguide.net/starting.htm)

· Covers all areas involved in start-up – from assessment of ability to insuring your business

· Identifying a Business Opportunity

BusinssTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/businessopps/newbiz.asp)

· Daily business ideas (http://www.businesstown.com/)

· A list of businesses you can start with differing amounts of start-up capital

Western Economic Diversification Canada – Selling to Government (http://www.wd.gc.ca)

· From the HomePage choose the Business Tools and Guides Link and then choose the Guide to Selling to Government

· Becoming a supplier

· Should you be selling to government?  What does it take to win a government contract?

Canadian Company Capabilities (strategis.gc.ca)

· Connecting buyers and sellers

· Links to other online directories

· Search for companies

· Register your company

· Update your company information

Business Opportunities Handbook (www.busop1.com)

· Links, opportunities, listings, articles, shows

· Excellent links, although most in US

Franchising

International Franchise Organisation (http://www.franchise.org/default-flash.asp)

· Franchise development

· Franchise information

· Resource centre

Frannet:  The Franchise Connection (http://www.frannet.com/)

· Strategic advisors

· Helpful tips

· Franchisor help

Be the Boss (http://www.betheboss.com/)

· Information on franchises and franchising

· Advertising

· Events

ScotiaBank’s Franchise Commitment (http://www.scotiabank.ca)

· From the HomePage choose the Small Business and Professionals link and then choose the Franchising link from the drop down menu under Small Business

· Click on ”The Franchise Commitment”

BusinssTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/businessopps/franchises.asp)

· Are you considering a franchise?  This site goes through some pros and cons of franchising and allows you to communicate with ‘Bob’ to get some answers to your questions that weren’t handled in the articles supplied.

Canadian Franchise Association (www.cfa.ca)

· Excellent list of publications, access to associates, member lists

The Franchise Handbook On-Line (http://www.franchisehandbook.com)

· Franchise information

· Directory of franchise opportunities

· News from the franchise industry

· Expert advice

· Business opportunities

Startup Journal (http://www.startupjournal.com/franchising/)

· Links to other companies providing franchising opportunities – a good all around site

· Speak with other franchisees before becoming one

Protection of Intellectual Property

United States Copyright Office (http://www.copyright.gov/)

· About copyright

· Search copyright records

· How to register a work

· How to register a document

European Patent Office (http://www.european-patent-office.org/index.en.php)

· In English, French, and German

· Patent information centres

· Tools for applicants

Canadian Intellectual Property Office (http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_mrksv/cipo/welcome/welcom-e.html)

· Search patents on-line

· Trade marks

· Copyrights

· Industrial designs

· News

· Canadian and international links

· Events

· Frequently asked questions, background on intellectual property

· An excellent site for anyone considering the possibility of protecting their intellectual property

The Business Guide:  Starting a Small Business (http://www.businessguide.net/starting.htm)

· Covers all areas involved in start-up – from assessment of ability to insuring your business

· Patenting Your Invention or Innovation

Financing

Canada Revenue Agency (http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/)

· Print off your tax forms

· Information for small business

HSBC Bank Canada (www.hsbc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.hsbc.ca/hsbc/business_en)

· Choose small business then:

Arranging Finance

Choosing the right business

Self assessment

Researching your business

Business planning

Getting started

First Nation’s Bank of Canada (http://www.firstnationsbank.com/)

· Deposits, investments, credit, loans, and cash management

Royal Bank Small Business and Entrepreneur Financing (http://www.royalbank.com/sme/financing.html)

· Shows types of financing available for small business and entrepreneurs

· Brief descriptions of what that type of loan is normally used for

· Links to other fund and venture capital sites

Royal Bank Financing:  Leasing (http://www.royalbank.com/business/services/leasing.html)

· Various types of business leases for the entrepreneur or small business owner

· Description of what leasing is, how it can help your business and what you need to complete a lease

Royal Bank:  Financing for Knowledge Based Industries (http://www.royalbank.com/kbi/index.html)

· Royal Bank defines Knowledge Based Industries (KBIs) as being in the science and technology sector

· Worth looking into

EnterWeb Finance and Banking Site (http://www.enterweb.org/finance.htm)

· Links to all kinds of finance and banking sites, all rated from fair to outstanding.  A place to look when you understand your financing needs and want to look for companies that might meet those needs.

The Business Guide:  Accessing Government Funding (http://www.businessguide.net)

· This site covers information that you would require when looking for government funding.  The site tells you what the government criteria are when looking at which projects they will fund.

· Financing Your Business

BusinssTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/finance/money.asp)

· Banks, personal loans, friends and relatives, leasing, factoring, venture capital, going public.  This site goes through the pros and cons of all the alternatives.

· Are you already in business but experiencing some of those small business money crunches?  Look for some ideas at http://www.businesstown.com/finance/problem.asp

Profit guide (http://www.profitguide.com/profitcentres/)

· Rated links to small business banking sites

· Rated links to small business finance sites

Western Economic Diversification Canada – Accessing Capital (http://www.wd.gc.ca)

· Links to different lenders and the Small Business Loans Act

· Steps to Capital Growth link under Tools & Guides link

Business Development Bank of Canada (www.bdc.ca)

· Links to location nearest you, entrepreneur awards, student business loans

· Descriptions and links to Young Entrepreneur financing and Youth Business programs

Aboriginal Business Canada (http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/epic/internet/inabc-eac.nsf/home-accueil/home-accueil)

· Business Financing

· Aboriginal Economic Development

· Entrepreneurship Development, financial and business development, strategic business development

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency – Venture Capital (http://www.acoa.ca)

· Choose the sources of financing link (along the top) to open a page full of financing alternatives

Canadian Venture Capital Association (http://www.cvca.ca)

· Address and contact information is on the site

CIBC’s Small Business Site (www.cibc.com/needs/business/) or (http://www.cibc.com/ca/business.html)

· Choose Business Services then navigate to your site of interest

· Covers the areas of Loans & Lines of Credit, Cash Management, Merchant Services, Articles & Tools.

Strategis (www.strategis.ic.gc.ca)

· Choose “Business Support, Financing” link to open the portal to an extensive database of links to financial providers for small and medium-sized business

Developing a Business Plan

HSBC Bank Canada (www.hsbc.ca)

OnLine (http://www.hsbc.ca/hsbc/business_en)

· Choose small business then:

Choosing the right business

Self assessment

Researching your business

Business planning

Getting started

Money Hunt (www.moneyhunter.com)

· This is an on-line business plan

Interactive Business Planner (http://www.smallbusinessbc.ca/ibp/)

· be guided through each section of your business plan using a question and answer format; 

· learn definitions and tips, and view sample business plans to help you to write your own plan; 

· have financial projections prepared for you, based upon the information you provide; and 

· use the power of the Internet to assist you in researching your business plan. 

PaloAlto Software (http://pasware.com/)

· Software for business plans, marketing plans, toolkits, an opportunity to ask the software designers pertinent questions

· The different sections tell you about the product and what you can expect

· Sample plans and demo software available

ScotiaOne Business Plan Writer (http://www.scotiabank.ca)

· On-line or guide

· Brief answers as to what a business plan is and why you need one

Bank of Montreal’s Business Plan Essentials (http://www.bmo.com/business/business.html)

· Walks you through not only what should be in your business plan, but also why you need one – likely the most important question you should be asking yourself

Royal Bank’s The Big Idea – A Guide to Writing a Business Plan (http://www.royalbank.com/sme/bigidea/index.html)

· Good to ensure the information requested on the disk is in your plan if you are going to be approaching Royal Bank

· Online Planning Guide

· Sample Plans

The Business Guide:  Starting a Small Business (http://www.businessguide.net/starting.htm)

· Covers all areas involved in start-up – from assessment of ability to insuring your business

· Preparing a Business Plan

BusinessTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/planning/creating.asp)

· Lists of topics to cover, on-line consulting (Ask Bob), links to other sites, describes why a business plan is very important

EPEI Start Up Checklist and Small Business Guide (http://www.peibusinessdevelopment.com/)

· Everything from how to start a business, to where to gather reference material, to how to run your business

· Click on starting or Expanding Your Business, then choose Business Guide, then Choose Business Plans

Profit guide (www.profitguide.com)

· Choose the Startup Guide link from the home page

· Articles and Web Guides for Starting a Business

Business Development Bank of Canada Business Plan (http://www.bdc.ca)

· What is a business plan?

· Why do you need a business plan?

· Template

· Good especially if you are approaching BDC – they will want a well thought out business plan.  You can make a business plan in literally thousands of different ways, so giving a plan to them in a format that they want is half the battle.

Entrepreneurship Institute of Canada - Business Start-up Guides and Resource Books (http://www.entinst.ca)

· A list of guides and paperback books covering everything from starting and financing your business to business plans for particular industries.

· Books must be purchased.

Canada Business Service Centres (www.cbsc.org)

· Links to all the CBSC’s, covering all areas of business

· Interactive Business Planners

· Online small business workshop

MoreBusiness.Com (www.morebusiness.com/templates_worksheets/bplans/)

· An American site with good updated links and daily news about building a business, starting a business, getting more profit from your business, and business planning.

BizPlanit (www.bizplanit.com)

· Provides a complete guide to creating a business plan just click on bizplan resources

CIBC Business Focus (www.cibc.com)

· Business Planning guidelines under Tools for Small Business

Youth Entrepreneurs

Young Entrepreneurs Association (http://www.yea.ca/)

· Programs

· Resources

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency (http://www.acoa.ca/e/business/entrepreneurship.shtml)

· Study of Entrepreneurship Among Young Atlantic Canadians

· Opportunity Trails

· Making it Your Business – Young Entrepreneurs’ Info Kit

L’Association des Services d’aide aux jeunes entrepreneurs du Quebec (SAJE) (http://www.quebecpme.ca/saje/)

· The site describes the association and what they do.  If you are a resident of QC, between the ages of 18 and 35, and an entrepreneur or small business owner, you might want to contact them and see how they can help you with your business.

· Site is in French

Canadian Federation of Independent Business – Links (http://www.cfib.ca/youth/links/Default_e.asp)

· Links to such sites as the Marketing Resource Centre, Entrepreneurship Centre

Association of Collegiate Entrepreneurs (www.acecanada.ca)

· Site is dedicated to providing students with skills, resources and contacts to make sure their ventures are successful.

· Links to other excellent sites for business start-ups and small business owners

· Students in Free Enterprise

· Ventures

· Fair Enterprise

Canadian Youth Business Foundation (www.cybf.ca)

· Nicely laid out site dedicated to those considering starting a new business or young entrepreneurs with questions about improving their current business

· Loan Programs

· Mentor Programs

Business Development Bank of Canada Youth Business Site (www.bdc.ca)

· Click on the Young Entrepreneur link

· Business planning

· Young entrepreneur awards

Aboriginal Youth Business Council (www.aybc.org)

· Business profiles

· Directories

· Networking eMail directory

· Aboriginal Services Network

· Aboriginal Canada Portal

· Aboriginal Resource Guide

Women Entrepreneurial Business Owners

Online Women’s Business Centre (http://www.onlinewbc.gov/)

· Business basics

· Networking

· Hot topics

Step Ahead (http://www.stepaheadonline.com/)

· Women business owners mentoring for success

Centre for Women in Business (http://www.msvu.ca/cwb/)

· Networking

· Events calendar

· Links

Canadian Women’s Business Network (http://www.cdnbizwomen.com/)

· Links, news, networking, capable of doing business around the world, resources, showcase

EnterWeb Enterprise Development Web Site:  Women and Enterprise Development (http://www.enterweb.org/women.htm )

· Rated sites for Women business owners.  Ranges from general Women in business to Women in Business in Southeast Asia.

The International Alliance for Women (http://www.tiaw.org/pages.asp?pageID=5)

· Programs

· News

· Networks

Centre for Women’s Business Research (www.nfwbo.org)

· Characteristics of women business owners

· Financing and business issues

· Home-based women-owned businesses

· Research

· Newsletter

· Publications

Aboriginal Entrepreneurs  

Aboriginal Youth Business Council (www.aybc.org)

· Aboriginal business services network

· Aboriginal Canada Portal

· Aboriginal Resource Guide

ScotiaBank Aboriginal Banking (http://www.scotiabank.com)

· Choose Small Business

· Choose Aboriginal Peoples from the Small Business drop down menu

· Managing investments, financing your business, business planning software

First Nation’s Bank of Canada (http://www.firstnationsbank.com/)

· Deposits, investments, credit, loans, and cash management

Aboriginal Canada Portal (http://www.aboriginalcanada.gc.ca/abdt/interface/interface2.nsf/engdocBasic/0.html)

· A great site for aboriginal business – links to all kinds of aboriginal business sites

· Entrepreneurship Development, financial and business development, strategic business development

CIBC’s Aboriginal Banking Site (http://www.cibc.com/ca/aboriginal/)

· CIBC’s holistic approach to banking with the aboriginal peoples of Canada.

Business Development Bank of Canada (http://www.bdc.ca)

· Choose the “Aboriginal entrepreneur” link from the homepage

· Aboriginal finance programs

· Links to other financial institution aboriginal finance programs

E-Commerce

4 Credit Card Processing (http://4creditcardprocessing.4t.com/)

· Best credit card processing

· Best merchant accounts

· Best catalogue and shopping cart accessories

· Best online storefronts

· Online business tutorials

· Other e-commerce resources

About: Payment Processing (http://ecommerce.about.com/cs/paymentprocessing/)

· All about what to watch out for when setting up credit card processing

Federal Partners in Technology Transfer (http://www.fptt-pftt.gc.ca/)

· Technology transfer

· Programs, business opportunities, expertise

Strategis (www.strategis.gc.ca)

· Using electronic commerce (under guides)

· Ebiz.enable

· Electronic Commerce in Canada

Startup Journal (www.startupjournal.com)

· Choose the technology link to find articles and other links about use of technology in your business

Verio (http://hosting.verio.com/)

· E-commerce, web hosting, how to make money with WebCom

Profit guide (http://www.profitguide.com)

· Choose the Sitemap link and then choose the Essential Webguides link - eBusiness

· Rated links to helpful export sites

BusinessTown.com (http://www.businesstown.com/internet/index.asp)

· Starting on the Web

· Articles of interest

Atlantic Canada Opportunities (www.acoa.ca)

· From the HomePage choose the link to the “Innovation” section

· Then choose eCommerce

Market Information

FPinfomart.ca (www.fpinformart.ca)

· Excellent source of information of companies, financials, directors, etc.

· Some free information, some must be paid

· Look for the book Canadian Demographics by FPmarkets – it is an annual demographic compendium that is excellent for forecasting – buy it or pick it up at your local library

Retail Council of Canada (www.retailcouncil.org)

· Industry Data

· Industry Research

· Links

U.S. Department of Labour Occupational Safety and Health Administration (http://www.osha.gov/)

· Choose statistics

· Industry stats by SIC or NAICS

Thomas Register (http://www.thomasregister.com/)

· “Thomas Register is the most comprehensive online resource for finding companies and products manufactured in North America”

· place orders online

· view and download CAD drawings

· view company catalogues

CIA World Fact Book (http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/)

· Reference maps

· Notes

· Country profiles

Statistics Canada (www.statcan.ca)

· The daily

· Canadian Statistics

· Community profiles

National Research Council Canada (http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/)

· Areas of research

· Doing business with NRC

· Publications

· Services

KPMG Market Focus (http://www.kpmg.ca)

· Snippets of market information in the areas of biotechnology, health care and life sciences, high technology, hospitality and tourism, information, communications, and entertainment, and insurance.

· Make sure you choose the country you wish to find information on.

· Look at the “News “ section for each industry

GD Sourcing (http://www.gdsourcing.com/)

· The GD stands for Government Data

· Web site provides links to many other sites where you can gather statistical information.  There are fee services and free services for specific requests.

Strategis Business Information by Sector (http://strategis.ic.gc.ca)

· From the Homepage choose “Business Information by Sector”

· Another section of the Strategis web site, contains information on business sectors, strategic information guides, guides to Canadian industries, changing articles.

Human Resources Development Canada – Market and Industry Information (http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca)

· From the Homepage choose “Employers & Entrepreneurs” then choose “Market & Industry Information”

· Links to other sites where you can gather information

Export Development Corporation (www.edc.ca)

· From the homepage choose “Economic and Political Research”

· Links to other sites

· Foreign market information

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency (www.acoa.ca)

· Market trends and opportunities in Atlantic Canada

· Financial Help

Canadian Federation of Independent Business Research (http://www.cfib.ca)

· From the Homepage click “Publications”

· Provincial outlooks, publications, research reports

PR Newswire (www.prnewswire.com)

· From the Homepage choose “Industry Focus”

· Excellent site to gather up-to-the-minute news when doing market or industry research

· Canadian News can be found at www.newswire.ca
CIBC Economics Online( http://www.cibc.com/ca/small-business/index.html)

· From the Small Business homepage click on “Small Business Economic Reports”

· A look at economic indicators in the provinces

· Provincial forecasts

· Industry reviews

Export Source Foreign Market Research (http://exportsource.ca/gol/exportsource/interface.nsf/)

· From the homepage choose Identifying Your Target Market

· From government and other sources.

· Country Information

· Trade Statistics and Leads

· List of potential exporting partners.

Exporting

The Canadian Trade Commissioner Service (http://www.infoexport.gc.ca/)

· Virtual trade commissioner

· Market reports

· What’s new?

· Events

· Trade News

Canadian Trade Resources on the Internet (http://www.wd.gc.ca)

· Choose Tools & Guides, then Interactive Export Planner

· Here are some links to trade resources for exporting

Doing Business in Canada (www.dbic.com)

· A site to advertise your company to other companies

· Designed specifically for the service industry

· Pay per month to set up strategic partnerships or advertising etc.

Royal Bank’s Export/Import Service (http://www.royalbank.com/business/services/exports_imports.html)

· Choose International Trade under Topics on the Home Page

· Information, services, and help for small businesses looking at exporting services or products

Northstar Trade Finance Inc. (http://www.northstar.ca/exporters/index.html)

· Financing services to foreign countries on behalf of a Canadian exporter

· Two different loan variations – floor planning and term finance

EnterWeb Enterprise Development Web Site:  Export, Marketing, and Trade  (http://www.enterweb.org/market.htm )

· Links to all kinds of export and trade sites, all rated from fair to outstanding.

Profit guide( http://www.profitguide.com/)

· Choose the Exporting and then choose the link you want

· Rated links to helpful export sites

Western Economic Diversification Canada – Going International (http://www.wd.gc.ca)

· Information on the International Trade Personnel Program, export readiness, and frequently asked questions.

US Customs and Border Protection (http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/)

· Intellectual property

· Newsroom

· Import

· Export

Business Development Bank of Canada Consulting Services – Exporting(http://www.bdc.ca/en/home.htm)

· Choose exporting from the Homepage

· Initiatives and links to other export oriented sites.

ExportSource (http://exportsource.ca/gol/exportsource/interface.nsf/)

· Information varying from determining whether you have the skills to creating the plan and implementing it

ExportCanada.com (www.ExportCanada.com)

· A database of Canadian Companies looking to expand into foreign markets – a good place to put your company name

TimeAsia http://www.time.com/time/asia/

· A good site of you are looking at getting into business in Asia or exporting to Asia and want to get some background inf. on the marketplace, politics, and general news.

